
From:
Sent:
To:

!c:
Subject:

Loh, Chee-Heng < Chee- Heng.Loh@aig.com >

Tuesday, 21 )anuary Z0Z0 4:47 PM

Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Admin A
RE:7196778460SG - Seeking instructions to reject Third party claim

Dear Khanchna,

Kindly proceed to reject claim.

Thank you.

Best regards,
i..,rh Ches Heng

$enior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims I AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079'120)
ifl r(65) 6419 1881
Chee-Heno. Loh@aiq.com | lvww.aio.sg

Follow us:

ME
ll,?PORIANT AlOIl6El

a :je infot atiolt it this ernail iand any altaahtnents) b carfidetltial. lf yau arc ot the ifatlded rcipient. ya fusi rot ,se or das6;ri.a:e li;e

{a, any loas ar datnage aising itl any way flart its, use.

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 2l January 2020 4:36 PM
To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a @lkkauto.com>
Subject: IEXTERNAL] RE: 7195778460SG - Seeking instructions to reject Third party claim

l'\!s rnessage is {ro*! an external sendery be rautio$s with l!$ks'dn{, attachrne*ts.

Dear Mr. Loh,

We refer to the above matter and your e-mail below.

ln view ofthe PIR against the Third party, we suggest to reject third party's claim.

Your approval please.

Thank you.



, vsi$hing ys{, s xsppia o,}a rrorp*rtas &rt sr arsu, yaqr..

Best Regards,

Khanchna I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 5841 2360 | email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com I Fax:6747-4708
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Par( Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 i 5(408933)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Hens.Loh@als.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 4:31 PM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna @ lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 7 7967784605G

Dear Khanchna,

Police letter from insured uploaded into Merimen. Action initiated against TP driver for Careless Driving Causing Hurt.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Loh Chee HenU

Senior Compiex Claims Examiner
Cl3ims lAlG Asia Pacif,c lnsurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +{65) 6419 1881
Chee-Henq. Loh@aiq.com | !v\,vw.aiq.so

Follow us:

ffi$I
ii\,4PARTANT NATrcE:

Tre infonnatian ifi this email {and any altachfient$) is confidential. lf you are 
']ot 

the i tended rccipienl, you t11u$i $ol rse or disser?{late iiie
i.fatmation. lfyou llave rcceived this enail in erlot, plea$e ifnQdiately ,olify me by "Reply" cotntnancl stld petmanen y deleie llre or:girirl iir.i i:i|,

{d a}1y loss or damage aisilg in any way frcm its u$e.

From: Loh, Chee-Heng
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 4:00 PM
To:'Khanchna (LKK Auto)' <khanchna@lkkauto.com>
subject: RE: 7 19677 8461sc

Dear Khanchna,

Fyi, insured, Mr Ashley Tan, has escalated this matter to our management. To handle insured with sensitivity for this
case.

Correction regarding video footage. TP stated in the GIA report that SD card handed to Traffic Police. Kindly assist to
obtain TP's video footage, and also PlR.



Noted that TP stated that TP was changing lane to the right to make a U-turn when the accident occurred. Thus, BOLA

15 is appllcable unless TP video showed otherwise.

Kindly assist to update insured of claim status in your engagement with insured.

Thank you.

Besl regards,
l-oh Chee Heng

Sanior Complex Ciaims Examiner
Ciaims I AIG Asia pacific Insurance pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
-lal +(65) 6419 '1881

Chee-Henq. Loh@aio.com I www.aiq.sq

Follow us:

ME
JNIPARTANT NOTICE:

the infomalian in thls ernail (and any atfaahfients) is cafifidential. lfyou are nol the iltended recipient. you must rol llse or .ri,ssenlir.ri. ilr.,
iioinalion. lt you have jeceived liis email in error, please innediately notify me by "Reply" cafinand an.j pe{manently delele the arigttai 6,rd a,r-],

ie! any lo$s ot da$age arislng in any way ftom ls tlse.

From: Loh, Chee-Heng
Sent: Thursday, 2 ianuary 2020 3:32 PM

To:'Khanchna (LKK Auto)' <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 7 7967784605G

Dear Khanchna,

ol's GIA report has been uploaded into Merimen for your viewing.

Noted that Ol's in-car cam 5D card has been handed over to Traffic Police.

Thank you.

Best regards,
L0h Choe HenS

$enior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims , AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Ple. Lld

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(o7g120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1881
Chee-Henq.Loh@aio.com I www.aiq.sq

Follow us:

XIE



I}.lPORTANT NATICE:

fa,a aiy lass ct claolage a/7sr?g r any rilay frorl r'fs use.

From: Loh, Chee-Heng
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 1L:29 AM
To:'Khanchna (LKK Auto)' <khanchna@lkkauto.com>
subject: 7195778460SG

Hi Kha nchna,

lnsured, Mr Tan, contacted us and informed that he was immobilized at the moment due to the accident. Ol asserted
that he was not at fault as TPV moved out of a minor road. We have advised insured to make report at ARC as soon as

he is able to do so.

Fvi.

Thank you.

Best regards,
L*h Cheo Heng

$snior Complex Cla jfis fxami;"]er
Claims I AIG Asia pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd

^.lG 
Euilding, 78 Shonton Way #08-'16 Singaporei 079123)

i el r(65) 6419 1881
Chee-Henq. Loh@aiq.com I www.aiq.sq

Follow us:

MIE
;iIqORTANT NATCE:

b, a y lo$s ar danaqe aisinq i] any ,,\/ay ft.n) its use.



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

subject:

Atta€hments:

Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Thursday, 23 January 2020 8:55 AM
'cassandra.chua@ mbmwheelpower.com.sg';
Admin A
Reject Third party Claim - Accident between
26/11/2019
Traffic Police Outcome.PDF

'yinsiew.kon@mbmwheelpower.com.sg'

SMC 46258 & SLN 8240E I AIG ] on

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the subject matter.

Please be informed that the police investigation result is against your client under S.55(4)(a) RTA for careless driving in

this accident (as attached).

As such, we have our principal's instruction to reject the claim and that we are unable to look into your client's claim

We will now close the matter in our end.

Tha nk you.

,,Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without preiudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the

matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this

negotiation of terms/settlement.

ln the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produted by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of

liab;lity/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement."

r.Wishi*g you o ,{dppy €n., }'.*sper*o$ {un*rr Sew Y5's;.

Best Regards,

Khanchna I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd
DID: 5841 23601 email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com lFaxi 67 47-4108

BIk 51., Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #07-25 | 5(408933)

From: Kha nchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, L6 January 2020 2:23 PM

To:'cassandra.chua@mbmwheelpower.com.sg'<cassandra.chua@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>;
'yinsiew.kon@mbmwheelpower.com.sg'<yinsiew.kon@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>
cc: Admin A <admin-a @ lkka uto.com>
Subiect: RE: Accident between SMC 46258 & SLN 8240E IAlG l on 26/1'7/2OL9



without Prejudice
our Ref cc4lArG19021504/Kkb3
Your Ref: SMC 46258

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter.

We would like to request a copy of accident video/police investigatlon result/witness SD/accident scene photos (if any).

Thank you.

,,Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the

matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred Irom this

negotiation of terms/settlement.

tn the event ol new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of

liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement."

. y*shin* y*u d t $ppy d.)d }J,'stperss$ l{rnsr }qPr# yeor,

Best Regards,

Khanchna I Case Ha ndler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360'l email: l!blq!h-!-e@.j!!e-ql9.q9ldFax: 67 47-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 1:32 PM

To: cassandra.chua @mbmwheelpower-corr.sg; vinsiew. kon@ mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident between SMC 46258 & SLN 8240E I AIG 1on26/1'1'/2019

Without Prejudice
our Ref : CC4lAtG19021504/Kkb3
Your Ref: SMC 46258

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

we refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter.

We would like to request a copy of accident video/police investigation result/witness SD/accident scene photos {if a ny).

Thank you.



,"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without preiudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the

matter amicably without parties resorting tp legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation 0f terms/settlement.

ln the event of new eviden.e being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liabilivdamages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement."

Best Regards,

Khanchna I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 5841 2360 | email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com iFax 674t-4t08
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



SIN6AP{IRT
POL'CE trORCE

Tretfic Polico
10 Ubi Av€nue 3
Singapore 408865
Tel +{i5 6547 0000
Fax +65 6547 6259

Our Ref
Date

: TplrP/735111?019
: 30 December, 2019

TAN YANQUAN, ASHLEY
22 $UNSET SQUARE
SINGAPORE 597319

Dear SirlMadam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN824OE & SMC4625B ALONG }IOLLAND ROAD TOWARDS ULU
PANOAN, JUilCTION OF TAMAN W\RNA ON 26 NOVEIIBER 2019 AT 2255 HRS.

I refer to lhe above accident.

2. ?le8se be intormed that we hav€ completed our investigations which shows that the
driver o{ SMC4625B has committed an offenee of Careless Driving Causing Hurt under Section
65(4)(a) of the Road Traflic Act, Chapter 276. Action has been initiated against lhe driver for the
said offence.

3. lf you have any queries, please contaci the lnvesligation Officer, Abdul Muhaimin at

telephone number 6547 6845.

for HEAD TRAFFIC INVESTIGATION
TRAFFIC POLICE
SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE

Yours faithiully

xt\-'(\A
HAFIZ FAIZAL

A FORCI TORlHE NATION NP 510



@ SIN6APORE
POLICE FORCE

Traf{ic Police
Singapore Police Force
10. Ubi Avenue 3
Singapore 408865
Tel : 6547 0000
Fax:65476259

Your Ref :

OurRef '.1PfiPn3511t2O19

!!

Date : 28 Nov 20 19

TAN YANOUAN. ASHLEY
22 SUNSET SQUARE
SINGAPORE 597319

llllltl,l,l,h,ll,,tht,hiltl

Dear Sir,/ Madam,

CA$C OF TRATFC ACCIDENT II{VOLVING SLN824OE ALOI,IG HOLLANS ROAD O'{ 26 NOV 2019 @
10.55 PM

P,ease be informed thai Tratfic Police is ifivestigating into the above maller and will update you
the status in due course.

2 lF vou have not lodoed a Police Report of a Trat{ic Accident (NP168) in respecl of the said
accident which is now required tor police investigation, please do ao as soon a3 possible al the nea.esi
police slation, Nsighbourhood Polica Centre (NPC), Neighbourhood Police Post (NPP) or online vla
Singapore Police Force Electronic poliee Centre (httpr/w\rw.poli6e.opv-6dep!).

3 Please note that the information given by you in the Police Report of a TraiJic Accident (NP168)
wil, be carefully consldered. You may not be called upon for an interview it lha infomation in the Police
Report is sufficient for our investigalion. Howover, if you have any further information or other evidence
(such as CCTV footages) which you have not slated in your repo( and which you think will assist in the
investigation, you are advised to contacl the lnvestigation Officer within 2 weeks of this letler lo arrange for
an appointm8nt.

4 You may contact the lnvestigalion Ofllcer ABDUL MUHAMIN BIN HUSSAIN at his I her otfice
number 65476845 or the supervisor NORHIDAWATI ATE AHMAD at 65476310 if you have any iurther
qudries.

Thank you,

Yours laithfully,

TAN CHEE SING (ASP)
CHIEF INVESTIGATION OFFICER
INVESTIGATION BRANCH
TRAFFIC POLICE

This is compuler generated and does noi require a signature.

A FORCE FOR THE NAT'ON


